City Clerk

e——mene————
From: Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:50 AM
To: City Clerk
Cc: Straus, Michael
Subject: Annex Dust Control

Good Morning,

On behalf of the Hubbard’s Annex Homeowners Association, we’d like to request the city’s support to purchase the
same dust control product that you've supported over the past years.

Below is the cost quotation for the required materials. I'll work with Brad Chambers as we have in the past to apply the
product to the roads.

Thanks for your help — we appreciate it very much.

Jeff Steiner

From: David Strietelmeier <david@dustkillinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 11:43 AM

To: Jeff Steiner <jeff@lifesfood.net>

Subject: Re: Mackinac Island - Request for Quote

Hello Jeff,
Good to hear from you. The product has bumped up some since last year, so you're looking at $3200 (all in)

delivered to the same location:

Steiner, Hubbard’s Annex
C/0 Arnold Freight
303 Ferry Lane

St. Ignace, Mi 49781

Thanks!

David

C: 317-446-7672



